EMERGENCY MEDICAL CARE COMMITTEE

BAUER BUILDING, 137 N COTTONWOOD ST., WALKER ROOM, WOODLAND, CA 95695

MINUTES March 22, 2018

Members Present:

Barry Burns, Unincorporated Area

Celeste Armstrong, Woodland Memorial Hospital (WMH) David Buettner, UC Davis Medical Center (UCDMC)

Ernie Fatta, City of Woodland

Marcus Klinkhammer, Yolo County Fire Chief's Association

Matthew Schechla, City of Winters

Mike Porter, City Davis

Scott Hatcher, UC Davis Campus

Shawn Kinney, Yocha Dehe Wintun Nation Steve Binns, City of West Sacramento

Members Absent:

Kurt Zeiler, Yolo County Sheriff's Office Mohammed Kayali, ER Physician Vinnie Ryan, Sutter Davis Hospital

Other Guests Present:

Greg Holt, American Medical Response (AMR)

Jessi Scofield, Yolo County Emergency Medical Services Agency (YEMSA) Karisa Huie, Yolo County Emergency Medical Services Agency (YEMSA) Kristin Weivoda, Yolo County Emergency Medical Services Agency (YEMSA) Scott Gowin, American Medical Response (AMR)

1. Call to Order and Introductions

 Steve Binns, EMCC Chair, called the meeting to order at 8:34 am roundtable introductions followed.

2. Approval of Agenda & Minutes

- a. Shawn Kinney moved to approve the Minutes from January 18, 2018, and the Agenda for March 22, 2018. David Buettner seconded the motion and the motion carried.
- 3. Update: EMCC Membership
 - a. Yolo County Board of Supervisors has approved the EMCC membership change as noted:
 1. Category B: City of Davis, appointment of Mike Porter & Scott Paustian
- 4. Report: Health Council (HC), Scott Gowin reported:
 - a. Scott Gowin reported Health Council is reviewing Cannabis and how having it grown locally is affecting the community.
 - b. Kristin Weivoda also gave YEMSA'S yearly report at the last meeting.

5. Report: EMCC Subcommittees:

- a. Contractual Compliance Subcommittee (CCS) & Penalty Funds Subcommittee (PFS) last combined meeting was held October 25, 2017. The next meeting will be held on April 24, 2018 at 2:00 pm.
- 6. Report: YEMSA, Kristin Weivoda reported:
 - a. Overview of YEMSA PowerPoint presentation: (presentation available upon request)
 - 1. Contractual Compliance: Countywide First-Fourth Quarters, December 2017-January 2018: 19,889 responses, 1046 delayed, 95% Compliance.
 - 2. Penalties Collected for March–February 2018 = \$333,000.00
 - 3. Penalty Projects:
 - UCD Partnership EMS Training: Kristin asked the committee if they were in favor of continuing another year with the UCD Partnership. Shawn Kinney moved to approve another year's contract and Steve Binns seconded the motion and the motion carried.
 - 4. FirstWatch: We are working on usernames, and drafting triggers.
 - 5. ReddiNet went live March 1st and Agencies are getting used to the new system.

- 6. The Homeland Security Grant's purchase of RTF bags have arrived and can be picked up by contacting Kristin.
- 7. Pulse Point AED's that are captured by the public need to be verified by EMS personnel. Please contact Kristin if your agency is interested in helping to verify the AED locations.
- 8. Full Scale MCI Exercise is being held April 16, 17 & 20, 2018 at the Yolo County Fairgrounds.
- 9. Intentional MCI Plan Revisions Karisa will send out a doodle poll for possible meeting dates. Discussion will include revisions and RTF configurations.
- 10. YEMSA will be holding an EMS Symposium on Trauma on April 13, 2018, we will be offering 8 CE's for EMTs, Paramedics and RNs. Registration & waiting list are now closed. We have 200 people attending and 65 on the waiting list.
- 11. YEMSA is working on a major formatting change to protocols and they will soon be open for public comment.
- 7. Reports: Agency Roundtable
 - a. Scott Hatcher, UC Davis reported they are still holding Epi & Narcan trainings and just had another EMT class graduate.
 - b. David Buettner, UCDMC reported they are working on a hospital diversion policy and have now become a Yolo County Stroke Designation facility.
 - c. Scott Gowin, AMR reported they are getting ready for EMS week starting May 20th, and will be fundraising for March of Dimes.
 - d. Matthew Schechla, City of Winters reported they are getting ready to do a Monticello Dam Drill on April 22-23rd.
 - e. Steve Binns, West Sacramento Fire reported that Kris Jower will be leaving WSF on April 1st and Sayer Morgan will be taking over some of his responsibilities.
- 8. Announcements & Public Comment
 - a. None
- 9. Agenda Items for Next Meeting
 - a. Pulse Point AED discussion
 - b. iMCI plan update
 - c. First Watch update
- 10. The next meeting will be **May 17, 2018, 8:30 am** at the Yolo County, Bauer Building, Walker Room, at 137 N. Cottonwood St., Woodland.

Attachments are available upon request:

- YEMSA PowerPoint Presentation March 2018
- Yolo County Fire Chief District Fourth Quarterly Report, December 2017-January 2018

The meeting adjourned at 9:03 am.

Respectfully submitted,

Karisa Huie EMCC Secretary